

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Turcios, Melissa <melissa.turcios@dlapiper.com>
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: File No. 0002-EX-AL-2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

I am counsel to Woven Planet North America, Inc ("Woven Planet"). On May 26, 2021, Lyft, Inc. ("Lyft") and Woven Planet submitted a Form 702 to seek approval to transfer control of an Experimental Permit (Call Sign WL2XHD; File Number 0837-EX-CN-2020) from Lyft to Woven Planet, and the FCC generated a Form 442.

The Form 442 reflects contact information for Jonny Dyer (jdye@lyft.com). Is it possible to correct this contact information to George Kellerman Head of Investments & Acquisitions -- Woven Planet Holdings, Inc. (george.kellerman@woven-planet.global)?

Kind regards,

Melissa Turcios

Melissa Lynn Turcios

Associate

T +1 202 799 4044
F +1 202 799 5229
M +1 908 208 0066
melissa.turcios@us.dlapiper.com

DLA Piper LLP (US)
500 Eighth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004



dlapiper.com

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.